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TO: Spring 2021 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Eileen Ferretti, Chair, Department of English

DATE: February 21, 2021

RE: Change in Prerequisite for ENG 12A0 — Composition I ALP

The Department of English is proposing a change in prerequisite for ENG 12A0 — Composition I
ALP

FROM:

Prerequisite(s): This course is open to the ALP Student Group. Eligibility is determined
as follows: (1) Score of 50 - 55 on the CATW AND a Passing score on the CUNY
Assessment Test in Reading, or (2) Passing grade in ENG 93 A0, (3) Instructor approval
AND passing grade in ESL 102 or ESL 91, or (4) CUNY Proficiency Index guidelines of
50-64.

TO:

Prerequisite(s): This course is open to the ALP Student Group. Eligibility is determined
as follows: (1) Score of 50 - 55 on the CATW AND Passing score on the CUNY
Assessment Test in Reading, or (2) Passing grade in ENG 93A0, or (3) Instructor
approval AND Passing grade in ESL 102 or ESL 91A7, or (4) Grade of "'S" in UIP
ENGRW, or (5) CUNY Proficiency Index score of 50-64.

Rationale for Change:

Item 4: The next course placement for students who receive a grade of “S” in UIP ENGRW will
now be English 12A0. UIP ENGRW is part of the Immersion Program; the course prepares
students who are not English Proficient prior to their first semester at Kingsborough, according
to the CUNY Proficiency Index
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